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Vehicle: IN/OUT
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_ O B ASSIGNMENT
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 4:15 PM

To: PanEuroBikes

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Survey request - Accident Between FM 414A/SKS 323M on 08.03.2019
along Orchard Boulevard -SNM19D201103

Attachments: FM 414A Mohammad Fadzly Bin Misawal GIA Report.pdf

Without prejudice
Dear Kin Wah,

We assigned LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: PanEuroBikes [maiIto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Survey request - Accident Between FM 414A/SKS 323M on 08.03.2019 along Orchard
Boulevard -SNM19D201103

Dear All,

We have no preference, kindly assist to assign at your discretion. Please inform the
assigned surveyor to licise with Kin Wah at 9731-7133.

Many thanks, & Best Regards,
Kin Wah

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd

Tel 2 +65 6299-4929



Fax :+465 6299-4430
Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173
Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sa

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen .cntaipin

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:08 PM

To: paneurobi singnet.com.s

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Survey request - Accident Between FM 414A/SKS 323M on 08.03.2019 along Orchard
Boulevard -SNM19D201103

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email below.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert

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
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March, 2019 1:42 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl; Angie Foo

Subject: 3rd Party Survey request - Accident Between FM 414A/SKS 323M on 08.03.2019 along Orchard Boulevard

Dear Claims,

Kindly arrange for a 3@ Party claim survey for our vehicle FM 414A, please find GIA report
attached, and we shall furnish the estimate to surveyor when he is here.

Thank You All, & Best Regards,

Kin Wah

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd

Tel . +65 6299-4929

Fax . +656299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173
Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MBHH19031672 / Ajax Mars Pre Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME® 08/03/2018 21:06
SUBMITTED BY: Boey Loke

.

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllz the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for | igation

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the cenlre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

08/03/2019 21.06

08/03/2019 11:15

ALONG ORCHARD BOULEVARD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number FM414A

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAV/AL
NRIC No S$7902200D

Email Address ABIE_ACHYLLES@LIVE.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81211477

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-81211477

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TRIUMPH

Model BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

MOTORCYCLE

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

MC/00319386/02

N.A.

MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAWAL
57902200D

15/01/1979

INDOOR

04/09/2000

18 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81211477

OTHERS-81211477
ABIE_ACHYLLES@LIVE.COM

Page 1 of 30



Address NIL
Pestcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was traveling along Orchard Boulevard on the right lane when car SKS323M on my left lane, suddenly turned right into
showroom of Boulevard 88. | brake but could not avoid and my motorcycle collided onto the right rear side of car SKS323M. The
impact caused my motorcycle to fell to the left side. | suffered abrasion on my left knee.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name ADNAN VALET
Phone Number 96676367

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKS323M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PORSCHE 911 TURBO COUPE 1991) PDK E6 S/R
Details Of Properties NIL

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver SHI YUHONG

NRIC/Passport Number S7066341D

Contact Number 50186606

Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 30



Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME WENDY

GENDER FEMALE
Name MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAWAL
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain SUFFERED ABRASION ON LEFT KNEE
Injured person in which vehicle? FM414A

Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 30
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was traveling along Orchard Boulevard on the right lane when car SKS323M on my
left lane, suddenly turned right into showroom of Boulevard 88. | brake but could not
avoid and my motorcycle collided onto the right rear side of car SKS323M. The impact
caused my motorcycle to fell to the left side. | suffered abrasion ~n my left knee.

Tax! Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I/We declare that the above particulars & informaticn provided above are true in every asnect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN PABILA

MARS Officer
Registerad Owner or Dnver's Signature

Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time

8 March 2018 at 2:41 PM 8 March 2019 at 2:41 PM

Page 5 of 30



2019/3/14 PARFICOF Rehate Fnniiiry

g

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 2200D
v Ehicle Detalls e e e e S
Vehicle No.: FM414A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: TRIUMPH
Vehicle Model: BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: H758914
Chassis No.: SMTDAD75HWG757201
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $10,304.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Jul 2016
First Registration Date: 22 Jul 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1,546.00
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 21 Jul 2026
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $6,302.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4,633.00
Total Rebate Amount: $4,633.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

OK

nips://vri.ita.gov.sglita/vri/action/enquireRebateByrublicBetoreUereginput?/FUNC | HON_IU=HU304008 1 |



PAN EURO BIKES PTE LTD

TO: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

21 Moonstone Lane #01-01 Poh Leng Building Singaoore 328462
Tel: 62994929 Fax: 62994430 Emaill: paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg "

Biz/GST Reg: 200916151R
PAGE |

CHINA TAIPING INS (S) PTE LTD

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS TO TRIUMPH BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK

DATE: 11.03.2019

Aoy vy 4o s s e it o

* Third party survey is on a ‘Without Prejudice” basis

Date:

* No illegal modilication(s) is aliowed

(;/’],\A.' @A y\.f i * Supplementary itemys) must be resurveyed and

18 subject o final approval from Insurance Company

mls [ i

ENGINE NO CHASSIS NO
VEHICLE NO : FM 414 ACCIDENT ON & 08.03.2019
INSURED — : MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAWAL
1PC LH BAR END. BRUSHED - M S 32.00 ~
1PC HANDLEBAR .~ T $ 188.00 ~
1PC LH GRIP, HEATED k Mo . $ 175.00 -
1 PC RH GRIP, HEATED $ 175.00 —
1 PC LH FRONT SIGNAL ASSY COVER, AMBER q . -~ BK S 15.00
| PC LH HEADLAMP STAY, MATT BLACK s 3 75400 A
1 PC LH FRONT FORK ASSY 2 7 7 S 1.190.00 _~
1 PC RH FRONT FORK ASSY S 1.196000 7
1 PC FRONT BRAKE DISC X NN $ 289:00
1 rPC PETROL TANK, MATT GREY(w knee pads and tank pad) / pD . S 1,295.00 _-
1PC LH EXHAUST HEADER lt(} ; + S 96700
1 PC TRIUMPH BADGE, CLUTCH COVER, POLISHED /&f . S 5200
1 PC GEAR PEDAL, BLACK o~ BT S 99.00 ~
1 pC GEAR SHAFT ROD 'g >3 (I,I Aﬂf' S 125.00
| PC LH PILLION FOOTREST, BLACK 7~ . S 106.00 ~
1 PC LHEXHAUST MUFFLER, BILACK - S 140400
v9 tr‘-p s G .%ﬁ)r-_ ‘29765/\/) S 7.374.00 3.”%
Head (e P Bim cot 07
LESS {nﬂ-,. ¢ S 737.40
- {
1]
F(/rk - LH /'L-'ﬁkT()?-!L 29 S 6.636.60 33((’(7
NETT ITEMS: LH F&  Footrest Glac& o % (
TSET  LEVERSSET, CNC ADJUSTABLE. 32% e ; S 65.00 7~
| SET FLYSCREEN, DART SCREEN ~— . S S 245.00 7~
| SET STEERING CON UPPER/LOWER w BEARINGS 7~ S 85.00 7~
SEND FRONT WHEEL RIM ASSY FOR BALANCING & SPOKE TRUING S 120.00 7( M
1PC EXAUST HEADER GASKET / (’ e S 38.00
1 PC EXAUST MUFFLER GASKET JI 7/ S 2500 ~
I SET GASKET/SEALS, CLUTCH COVER ,» #C . S 20.00 ~
1 PC BLACK REAR TOP BOX, GIVI OUTBACK 52 BLACK [ﬂ ; S 850.00 7 780
TOWING S 4500 —
LABOUR CHARGE S 650.00 '}So
REMARKS: TOTAL S 8.829.60 % S.s
Kindly send a surveyor down for a 3rd Party claim ADD 7% GST S 618.07
against your insured SKS 323M.
GRAND TOTAL S 9.347.67
Thank You.
Kin Wah: 9731-7133 5"?7% 7
é@ ] i sullanis hence nolify

2 following:
f spray painting
arl(s) during resurvey

|{)‘p\| ‘:.U



PAN EURO BIKES PTE LTD

TO: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

21 Moonstone Lane #01-01 Poh Leng Building Singapore 328462

Tel: 62994929 Fax: 62994430 Email: paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg

Biz/GST Reg: 200916151R
PAGE 1

CHINA TAIPING INS (S) PTE LTD
ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS TO TRIUMPH BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK

DATE: 18.06.2019

ENGINE NO CHASSIS NO
VEHICLE NO : FM 4144 ACCIDENT ON : 08.03.2019
INSURED : MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAWAL
1 PC LH BAR END, BRUSHED $ 32.00
1 PC HANDLEBAR S 188.00
1 PC LH GRIP, HEATED $ 175.00
I1PC RH GRIP, HEATED $ 175.00
1 PC LH FRONT SIGNAL ASSY COVER, AMBER $ 15.00
1 PC LH FRONT FORK ASSY s 1,190.00
I'PC PETROL TANK, MATT GREY(w knee pads and tank pad) S 1,295.00
1PC LH EXHAUST HEADER Ldidol
1PC TRIUMPH BADGE, CLUTCH COVER, POLISHED S 52.00
1 PC GEAR PEDAL, BLACK S 99.00
1pPC GEAR SHAFT ROD $ 125.00
1.PC LH PILLION FOOTREST, BLACK S 106.00
1PC LH EXHAUST MUFFLER, BLACK g
PG HEADLAMP RIM $ 118.00
1PC LH FORK REFLECTOR $ 15.00
1PC LH FRONT FOOTREST BLACK S 128.00
TOTAL S 3,713.00
LESS 10% S 371.30
SUB TOTAL S 3,341.70
NETT ITEMS:
I SET LEVERS SET, CNC ADJUSTABLE, BLUE S 65.00 7~
I SET FLYSCREEN, DART SCREEN S 245.00 7
1 SET STEERING CON UPPER/LOWER w BEARINGS $ 85.00 ~
SEND FRONT WHEEL RIM ASSY FOR BALANCING & SPOKE TRUING $ X 12000 X
1 PC EXAUST HEADER GASKET b 38.00 .~
1 PC EXAUST MUFFLER GASKET S 25.00 ~
1 SET GASKET/SEALS, CLUTCH COVER S 70.00
1pPC BLACK REAR TOP BOX, GIVI OUTBACK 52 BLACK $ 850.00
I SET LA FOG FLOOD LAMPS, LED S 350.00 /
) END LH EXHAUST HEADER & A
CERAMIC COATING s {g8 tsson’ 250
1SET ([ ) ENGINE DRESSER BARS, GIVI S Z  250.00
TOWING $ 45.00
I IS A BOUR CHARG E s i s A i e i s B RS 350008 ~
REMARKS: | TOTAL S 6,384.70
For a 3rd Party claim against your insured SKS 323M. |\ADD 7% GST S 446.93
GRAND TOTAL S 6,831.63
Thank You.
in Wah: 9731-7133 o
Kin Wk 9731 5297 A 31b3



Chroma Forge Industries Pte Ltd
. 25, Kaki Bukit Road 4
CHRPMA Synergy@Ks, #0167
Singapore 417800
F RGE +65 8322 4777
info@chromaforge.net
INDUSTRIES Tax Id : 201614979G

INVOICE

Bill To INV39

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd 12-06-2019
+6597317133

1 Cerakote High Temp - Black 1.00 350.00 350.00
Single header and exhaust end can

Terms and Conditions Total $ 350.00

Grand Total $ 350.00

41.-,

Signature

Goods/services sold are non-refundable or exchangeable



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Pending for Surv
|20 Mar 2019 20.Man2049 $$5,994.70  |$$5,994.70 Panding ey
Main 16:14 _I % epo
Edit Adj Rpt | EFcib Estmates v Rpt Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: -, ID: -
Main i
Gk MOHAMMAD FADZLY BIN MISAWAL, 1D: S7902200D
Vehicle Reg. . |08/03/2019 11:00 - :59
No.: FM414A Date of LOSS: |34 Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D201103C02 Policy/Cover | pMPCSN 16049519033
Vehicle Reg.
No. SKS323M ';g]’:?r"“:':i), MC/00319386/02
(Insured): 2
Excess: S$0.00
Repairer: Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd (HQ) 21 Moonstone Lane #01-01 Poh Leng Building, 328462 Serangoon - Tel: 62994929
?naszdr:;?'g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
fr'l::‘r‘:r’“ S | Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 65322888
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 29/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mall |
There are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete I
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19004576/GTD3E2
Date: 23/08/2019

REFERENCE

; . China Taiping Insurance , :

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN16049519033

Claimant Vehicle FM414A Insured Vehicle SKS323M

No : No:

Date of Loss:  08/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ:_f_"“ SNM19D201103C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: FM414A

Make & Model: TRIUMPH BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK, 1.2 Engine No: H758914

Reg. Date: 22/07/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: SMTDAD75HWGT757201

Colour: Black Odometer: 61953 km

Engine Capacity: 1197 cc

Market Value/New Car

Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 90/90-18 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60Z R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 4 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 8,719.50 4,999.70 3,719.80 4266
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,495.00 995.00 500.00 33.44
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 10,214.50 5,994.70 4,219.80 41.31
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 715.02 419.63 295.39 41.31
Nett Amount (S$) 10,929.52 6,414.33 4,515.19 41.31
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/03/2019
Date Inspected: 13/03/2019 Inspected At: Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd (HQ)
21 Moonstone Lane #01-01 Poh Leng
Building
Singapore 328462

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
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Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 23 Aug 2019)

Parts: N/A TRIUMPH BONNEVILLE T120 BLACK 1.2 (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FM414A)
Validity:

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LH BAR END ,BRUSHED Cut 32.00FL *32.00FL
2 1 *HANDLEBAR Bent 188.00FL *188.00FL
3 1 *LH GRIP,HEATED Necessary 175.00FL *175.00FL
4 1 *RH GRIP,HEATED Necessary 175.00FL *175.00FL
§ 1 *LH FRONT SIGNAL ASSY COVER ,AMBER ASSY Broken 15.00FL  *15.00FL
6 1 *LH HEADLAMP SRAY ,MATT BLACK Repair 75.00 FL % EL
7 1 *LH FRONT FORK ASSY Cut 1,190.00 FL *1,190.00 FL
8 1 *RH FRONT FORK ASSY Not 1,190.00 FL *-FL
Necessary
9 1 *FRONT BRAKE DISC Not 289.00 FL *-FL
Necessary
10 1 ;PEJ)ROL TANK ,MATT GREY (W KNEE PADS AND TANK  Dented 1,295.00 FL *1,295.00 FL
A
11 .1 *LH EXHAUST HEADER Repair 967.00 FL *-FL
2 4 *TRIUMPH BADGE,CLUTCH COVER ,POLISHED Cut 52.00FL *52.00FL
13 1 *GEAR PEDAL ,BLACK Bent 99.00FL *99.00FL
14 1 *GEAR SHAFT ROD Bent 125.00FL *125.00FL
15 1 *LH PILLION FOOTREST ,BLACK Cut 106.00 FL *106.00 FL
16 1 *LH EXHAUST MUFFLER ,BLACK Repair 1,401.00 FL *-FL
| i SO *FOG LAMP Cut 350.00FS *350.00FS
18 1 *HEAD LAMP RIM Cut 118.00FL *118.00FL
19 1 *FORK REFLECTOR LH Missing 15.00FL *15.00FL
20 1 *LH FRT FOOTREST BLACK Cut 128.00FL *128.00FL
21 1 *SET LEVERS SET ,CNC ADJUSTABLE ,BLUE Cut 65.00FS *65.00FS
22 1 *SET FLYSCREEN ,DART SCREEN Cut 245.00FS *245.00FS
23 1 *SET STEERING CON UPPER /LOWER W BEARINGS Necessary 85.00FS *85.00FS
24 1 *SEND FRONT WHEEL RIM ASSY FOR BALANCING & Not 120.00FS *-FS
SPOKE TRUING Necessary
25 1 *EXHAUST HEADER GASKET Necessary 38.00FS *38.00FS
26 1 *EXHAUST MUFFLER GASKET Necessary 25.00FS *25.00FS
27 1 *SET GASKET/SEALS ,CLUTCH COVER Necessary 70.00FS *70.00FS
28 1 *BLACK REAR TOP BOX ,GIVI OUTBACK 52 BLACK Cut 850.00FS *780.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 9,483.00  5,371.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 763.50 371.30

Total Parts (S$) 8,719.50 4,999.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING New 45.00 45.00
2 LABOUR CHARGE New 650.00 350.00
SEND LH EXHAUST HEADER & MUFFLER FOR HEAT New 550.00 350.00
RESISTANT CERAMIC COATING
4 ENGINE DRESSER BARS ,GIVI New 250.00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,495.00 995.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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